

From: Joseph Cheung
To: oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov
Date: Thursday, February 27, 2003 1:12:41 AM
Subject: RE: Request for Info - STA File # 0072-EX-ST-2003 [Reference Number: 2468]

The original STA that we applied for was a very low power system to operate on our booth at CTIA convention center. We now have major cellular operators asking for outdoor demos to show how our system operates in vehicular mobility speed.

We have investigated and found that channel H3 is not used in the area. G3 and H4 are about 12 miles away from the convention center.

In this case, we would like to license G3, H3 and H4 to give us the flexibility to use a 12MHz channel(G3H3 or H3G4). We would like to keep the original STA for our indoor booth, and have a new license for a temporary outdoor system to fulfil our customer's request.

May I have your telephone number? I will call you to discuss before I update the STA filing on the FCC web site.

Thank you for your help.

Regards,
Joseph Cheung

-----Original Message-----

From: oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Tue 2/25/2003 11:30 AM
To: Joseph Cheung
Cc:
Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0072-EX-ST-2003 [Reference Number: 2468]

IPWireless already has an STA for the CTIA show. The new request asks for the entire MDS/ITFS band. Please provide justification. Also, the fixed transmitter is asking for 100 times the ERP that the original STA requested. Experimental licensees are required to use the minimum power and spectrum necessary to accomplish the goals of the experiment.

A request of the entire MDS/ITFS band would require you to get coordination from every affected licensee in the area. Please provide coordination for the actual frequency bands to be used at the trade show.

Confirmation Number: EL13037
dyoung@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 02/25/2003 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

From: Joseph Cheung
To: Douglas Young
Date: Tuesday, March 04, 2003 1:14:23 PM
Subject: RE: Request for Info - STA File # 0072-EX-ST-2003 [Reference Number: 2468]

Dear Mr. Young:

Thanks for the quick response. Please grant us an STA to use H3 in New Orleans for the dates stated on the application. We will file a separate STA when we get consent from the G block holders. Thanks again for your help.

Regards,
Joseph

-----Original Message-----

From: Douglas Young [mailto:DYOUNG@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2003 8:58 AM
To: Joseph Cheung
Subject: RE: Request for Info - STA File # 0072-EX-ST-2003 [Reference Number: 2468]

Dear Mr. Cheung:

I can grant your application now for the H3 channel, but if you get clearance for the G block, you will have to file another application to get use of those frequencies. If I wait until you have the G block clearance, I can grant the H3 and G frequencies all on the current application. What would you like me to do?

Doug Young
Electronics Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
Phone: (202) 418-2440
Fax: (202) 418-1918
Email: dyoung@fcc.gov

>>> Joseph Cheung 03/04/03 11:37AM >>>
Dear Mr. Young:

Further to our telephone conversation last week, the following is additional supporting information for our STA application. We would like to modify our application to a single 6MHz MMDS channel H3. According to our research H3 is not used in the Orleans County. Our FCC license attorney Alexander and Associates are contacting the holder of the G block license for consent. In the meantime, we would limit our application to H3 only.

Additional Supporting Information

=====

The FCC database for New Orleans is at:

http://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/ws.exe/genmen/mds/state_county_res.hts?db_id=9&rows=0&state=LA&county=ORLEANS&cty_cd=71&radio_serv=VX

A summary of licenses is as follows

A Group - St Bernard Parish Schools

B Group - New Orleans Educational Telecommunications consortium

C Group - HITN (this is not shown in the online database above, but is in the FCC paper records)

D Group - Network for Instructional Television

E Group - Bellsouth Wireless Cable

F Group - Bellsouth Wireless Cable

G Group - Focus on Education

H1 - Bellsouth

H2 - Bellsouth

H3 - Not licensed

H4 - Not licensed

In respect of channel H3, our FCC licensing Attorneys, Alexander and Associates, have searched the paper files at the FCC and determined that channel H3 is not currently licensed, and never has been licensed in New Orleans

Alexander and Assoc are contacting the G Group holder (Focus on Education) to request a consent to operate at CTIA

Regards,
Joseph Cheung
IPWireless, Inc.
Office: (650) 616-4338
Mobile: (408) 839-1887

From: Joseph Cheung
To: Douglas Young
Date: Tuesday, March 04, 2003 2:13:46 PM
Subject: Additional supporting data for 0072-EX-ST-2003

Dear Mr. Young:

Attached is additional information supplied by our FCC license attorney regarding channel H3. The addressee of the letter, Roger Quayle, is the Chief Technology Officer of our company.

Thanks.

Joseph Cheung
IPWireless
1001 Bayhill Drive, 2nd Floor
San Bruno, CA 94066, USA.
Direct: (650) 616-4338
Mobile: (408) 839-1887
Fax: (650) 616-4017

<<RQuayle LetterNew Orleans.ZIP>>

ALEXANDER & ASSOCIATES

**4721 N. DITTMAR ROAD
ARLINGTON, VA 22207**

TELEPHONE: (703) 532-1406

FACSIMILE: (703) 532-1407

MARCH 4, 2003

Mr. Roger Quayle
IP Wireless
1001 Bayhill Drive
2nd Floor
San Bruno, CA 94066

Re: MDS Channels Licensed by the FCC in the New Orleans Area

Dear Roger:

I have reviewed the FCC's databases, tables, paper files in Washington DC and old FCC MDS databases for channels licensed and applied for in the New Orleans area. Attached is a list of the channels applied for and licensed in the New Orleans area. Channel H3 has not been licensed in the New Orleans area. The FCC's tables on its website are listed in alphabetical order by city so on the attached excel spreadsheet I have copied all channels in New Orleans and for the city that preceeds and follows it alphabetically. I can fax you a copy of a November 2000 FCC database that shows that the H3 channel in New Orleans had not been applied for prior to the FCC's auction. I hope this information is helpful.

Sincerely,
Dawn Alexander

Table F MDS and MMDS Pending Applications

Licensee / File Number	Purp	Call Sign	Fac ID	Transmitter City/State	BTA	Channel List
WORLDCC(BPMD-19961021EQ	P	NEW	304018	NEW HAVEN, CT	318	FG
James D. z BRMD-9157739	R	WLK290	301069	NEW ORLEANS, LA		2
James D. z BLMAMD-20020405AAT	LMP	WLK290	301069	NEW ORLEANS, LA		2
James D. z BRMD-20010330ACI	R	WLK290	301069	NEW ORLEANS, LA		2
WORLDCC(BRMD-20010402AAF	R	WKR26	301018	NEW ORLEANS, LA		1
ATLANTIC BPMD-9750918	P	NEW	200047	NEW YORK CITY, NY		H2

Table D MDS and MMDS Unconstructed Modifications & Conditional Licenses

Licensee / Call Sign	Fac ID	BTA	Transmitter City/State	Fac Typ	Status	Status Dt	CP Exp Date	Renewal Exp Date	Channel List
WORLDCC(KNSC264	303217	319	NEW LONDON, CT	MD	CONDL	08/16/96	08/16/03	03/28/06	2A
BELLSOU' WHT681	300915		NEW ORLEANS, LA	MD	MODLI	03/05/02	03/05/03	05/01/11	EG
BELLSOU' WHT681-B01	200008		NEW ORLEANS, LA	MDB	CONDL	03/05/02	03/05/03	05/01/11	EG
BELLSOU' WLW963	301230		NEW ORLEANS, LA	MD	MODLI	02/21/02	02/21/03	05/01/11	FG
BELLSOU' WLW963-B01	200016		NEW ORLEANS, LA	MDB	CONDL	03/06/02	03/06/03	05/01/11	FG
BELLSOU' WNEZ351	301791		NEW ORLEANS, LA	MD	MODLI	03/06/02	03/06/03	05/01/11	H2
BELLSOU' WNEZ351-B01	200022		NEW ORLEANS, LA	MDB	CONDL	02/21/02	02/21/03	05/01/11	H2
BELLSOU' WNTB691-B01	200023		NEW ORLEANS, LA	MDB	CONDL	03/06/02	03/06/03	05/01/11	H1
James D. z WLK290-H01	306725		NEW ORLEANS, LA	MDH	CONDL	04/05/01	04/05/02	05/01/01	2A
WORLDCC(WHJ897-B01	200046		NEW YORK, NY	MDB	CONDL	04/30/97	04/30/97	05/01/01	H2

Table B MDS and MMDS Licenses

Licensee / Call Sign	Fac ID	BTA	Transmitter City/State	Fac Typ	Status	Status Dt	Renewal Exp Date	Channel List
WORLDCC(B319	100319	319	New London, CT		LICEN	08/16/96		
BELLSOU' WHT681	300915		NEW ORLEANS, LA	MD	MODLI	03/05/02	05/01/11	EG
BELLSOU' WLW963	301230		NEW ORLEANS, LA	MD	MODLI	02/21/02	05/01/11	FG
BELLSOU' WNEZ351	301791		NEW ORLEANS, LA	MD	MODLI	03/06/02	05/01/11	H2
James D. z WLK290	301069		NEW ORLEANS, LA	MD	LICEN	07/22/98	05/01/91	2
WORLDCC(B320	100320	320	New Orleans, LA		LICEN	08/16/96		
WORLDCC(WKR26	301018		NEW ORLEANS, LA	MD	LICEN	07/06/78	05/01/81	1
WORLDCC(WHT750	300970		NEW SCOTLAND, NY	MD	LICEN	05/16/96	03/27/03	EG